# Contents

Submission No: 2701	Imogen eru-Solomon	3683
Submission No: 2702	Isaiah Rupapera	3684
Submission No: 2703	Kathryn Beverx	3685
Submission No: 2704	Udo Vink	3687
Submission No: 2705	Meegan Baldwin	3689
Submission No: 2706	Todd Fisher	3691
Submission No: 2707	Katie Smith	3692
Submission No: 2708	Brent Quigan	3693
Submission No: 2709	Martin Thompson	3695
Submission No: 2710	William Adlam	3696
Submission No: 2711	Keira Hills-Wilson	3697
Submission No: 2712	Kat	3698
Submission No: 2713	Alice	3699
Submission No: 2714	Aaron Ritchie	3700
Submission No: 2715	Murray Dean	3701
Submission No: 2716	Jayden Strickland	3703
Submission No: 2717	Helene Guthrie	3704
Submission No: 2718	Nate	3706
Submission No: 2719	Christopher Cyril Taylor	3708
Submission No: 2720	Simon Raine	3709
Submission No: 2721	Adrian Whelan	3710
Submission No: 2722	Brad Coxhead	3711
Submission No: 2723	Nadine Allen	3713
Submission No: 2724	Dennis Taylor	3714
Submission No: 2725	Steve Bryan	3716
Submission No: 2726	Brock Judd	3718
Submission No: 2727	Reta Scott	3720
Submission No: 2728	Hone Toia	3721
Submission No: 2729	Tony Parr	3722
Submission No: 2730	Nathan Woods	3724
Submission No: 2731	Nick Northam	3725
Submission No: 2732	Che Reon Tamati	3727
Submission No: 2733	Garry Carnachan	3729
Submission No: 2734	Sheryl Anderson	3730
Submission No: 2735	Anna Winks	3731
Submission No: 2736	Jan Spanhake	3732
Submission No: 2737	Kym Martin	3733
Submission No: 2738	Alex Lisney	3734

Submission No: 2739	Paul Roberts	3735
Submission No: 2740	Bruce Gatward-Cook	3737
Submission No: 2741	lan Poff	3738
Submission No: 2742	Stewart Filbee	3739
Submission No: 2743	Rose Battersby	3740
Submission No: 2744	Sharnee	3741
Submission No: 2745	Blair Campbell	3743
Submission No: 2746	Sefton Judd	3745
Submission No: 2747	Jessica Westall	3747
Submission No: 2748	Erin Vaughan	3749
Submission No: 2749	Jody Le Bas	3750
Submission No: 2750	Adair Valentine-Robertson	3751
Submission No: 2751	John Ammundsen	3752
Submission No: 2752	Warren Petersen	3753
Submission No: 2753	Dominique Scarf	3755
Submission No: 2754	Mike Swift	3756
Submission No: 2755	Larry Peterson	3757
Submission No: 2756	Dean Masters	3759
Submission No: 2757	Chris Hegley	3761
Submission No: 2758	Rachel Vickers	3763
Submission No: 2759	Tim	3764
Submission No: 2760	Daniel Old	3766
Submission No: 2761	Geoff Whyte	3767
Submission No: 2762	Lisa Henry	3769
Submission No: 2763	Jess Armstrong	3770
Submission No: 2764	Chris Hill	3771
Submission No: 2765	Janelle Millar	3773
Submission No: 2766	Simon Riddle	3774
Submission No: 2767	Graeme and Sue Axten	3775
Submission No: 2768	Karen Belton	3776
Submission No: 2769	Sandy and Ray Weir	3777
Submission No: 2770	lan J Jordan	3779
Submission No: 2771	Merv and Joyce Sharp	3781
Submission No: 2772	Val Neil	3783
Submission No: 2773	Sally Ballott	3785
Submission No: 2774	Sheila Collier	3786
Submission No: 2775	Robert Clement	3787
Submission No: 2776	Elaine James	3788
Submission No: 2777	Karnia Robertson	3790
Submission No. 2778	James Pohinson	2700

Submission No: 2779	Doug Hislop	3791
Submission No: 2780	Ruben Lay	3814
Submission No: 2781	George Stephens	3814
Submission No: 2782	James Loung	3814
Submission No: 2783	Thomas Hooks	3815
Submission No: 2784	Sandaru W	3815
Submission No: 2785	Tom Taylor	3816
Submission No: 2786	Lewis McHugh	3816
Submission No: 2787	Bradley Tattersall	3816
Submission No: 2788	Ezehiel Gonzalez	3817
Submission No: 2789	Felix Baumann	3817
Submission No: 2790	Mason Bailey	3817
Submission No: 2791	Matias Willison	3818
Submission No: 2792	Sourgei Banerjee	3818
Submission No: 2793	Mathias Strohreier	3818
Submission No: 2794	Benjamin Dunlop	3819
Submission No: 2795	Joe	3819
Submission No: 2796	Willow Kirk	3819
Submission No: 2797	Mark Hymers	3820
Submission No: 2798	Marlon Kirk	3820
Submission No: 2799	Kyan Jones	3820
Submission No: 2800	lavashn Rupanera	3821

Office Use Only: 6775

**Submission No: 2701** Imogen eru-Solomon

Organisation: Zeal (Taranaki) Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6778

Submission No: 2702 Isaiah Rupapera

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 6779

Submission No: 2703 Kathryn Beverx

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Has to happen and please future proof it!!

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Again, do it. Future proof it for future generations.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

This is long overdue. Don't muck around with this one, get it done ASAP!

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

So long as you support this with policy (ie district plan rules) that allow businesses and accommodation for visitors, where visitors are. I.e accommunits in the rural zone, cafes, stores, activities etc along the walkway.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

I disagree with you declaring an emergency, but agree with what needs to happen. However, 150k/year isn't enough for a decent electric car charging network (ONE is pretty lame right now!). Provide for e-car/bike charging in the CBD. Encourage the transition.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Why is this even a question? It's the best idea, should have happened years ago. Just make it happen! Our kids will thank us.

Office Use Only: 6780

Submission No: 2704 Udo Vink

Organisation: Vink Contracting Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Do it efficiently without 3rd parties clipping the tcket...

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Use the money to fix infastructure..

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

#### **Comments**

Cant believe this has to cost so much?

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Do not ruin the race coarse for this as it has limited access and space and is also an icon to NP. Look at bare land towards airport that can accomadate future development only when the infastructure is sorted.

### What else?

12% rate increase is absurd. We have had rate risers above inflation for how long? you couldn't run a business like that! Get real have you forgotten about covid which I believe still hasn't fully impacted the NZ economy as yet.

Office Use Only: 6783

Submission No: 2705 Meegan Baldwin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Fix it so we don't risk people getting sick please continue to educate people on water saving. We have a problem with attitude around water usage being in high rainfall area.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Not to keen to pay for water. Don't like unknown of how much this likely to cost on top of rates.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Would be okay to do this if bringing significant money into region once done.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

## What else?

Not happy with such steep increases in rates as will double rates from now to ten years time and once up can't see them going back down again once projects completed

Office Use Only: 6785

**Submission No: 2706** Todd Fisher

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

I think that we should definitely be planting more trees, however, I feel that changing to fully electric cars is wasting money based on the fact that electric cars have still not been perfected. If anything you should be going hybrid, saving money. However, even this is a waste of tax payer dollars

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This would bring great amounts of revenue into New Plymouth with all the different sports events that could then be happening here. This would be a real asset for New Plymouth

Office Use Only: 6786

**Submission No: 2707** Katie Smith

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Maybe useful to introduce council subsidized rain water tanks for homes

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### What else?

Govett Brewster art gallery should not charge any person under the age of 18 to visit. Tertiary students should have a discounted fee. All Taranaki residents should continue to have free access to the gallery.

Office Use Only: 6787

Submission No: 2708 Brent Quigan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The longer this is left the more expensive and troublesome it will become. Get started asap

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Im sick and tired of seei g people in my neighbourhood with sprinklers on for 5/6 hrs during summer watering their lawn and gardens. Make them pay and not just pennies...make it a deterrent

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Same as earlier do it now. A saver in the long game

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

More important things to fund

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Agree100 percent.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This has been a long time coming. Will aide the community immensely and will make sport easier for everyone involved

Office Use Only: 6802

**Submission No: 2709** Martin Thompson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Fix the pipes, increase storage capacity - enough falls out of the sky to serve the province - we could even export it

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Don't get into greenwashing

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 6803

Submission No: 2710 William Adlam

Organisation: Jet Boating NZ Taranaki Branch

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6804

**Submission No: 2711** Keira Hills-Wilson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6805

**Submission No: 2712** Kat

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 6807

Submission No: 2713 Alice

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 6810

**Submission No: 2714** Aaron Ritchie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 6811

Submission No: 2715 Murray Dean

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

The council should investigate requiring all new homes to have water tanks for supplying water for watering gardens, flushing toilets and washing machines. This has been successfully used in other countries, These premises could then be offered water meters as they daily water use will be a lot less than the average user. An incentive could also be offered to existing home owners to also install water tanks.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Unless an alternative way of funding is found, option 3 should not be concidered. The cost of rates is becoming unsustainable, especially for those on fixed incomes.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

### **Comments**

Before consider extending the tracks and trails, look at the cost of maintaining the same. There are a number of small parks and reserves around New Plymouth district, a number of which are very run down and leave a lot to be desired.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Ensure all future decisions comply with the CAF, but do not spend additional money just so you can say "Look what we did". Vehicles can be replaced with EV's when they need replacing. As for planting, carry out planting as required within the parks & reserves maintenance budget, but make sure that the correct plants are chosen, i.e. native plants not pine trees.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Once again, build the sports hub ONLY if it can be done with minimal impact on the rates.

### What else?

There are many residents within the district that have been paying rates for many years and now that they are retired and on fixed income the proposed increase in rates, which is well above the rate of inflation is making it impossible to maintain a reasonable standard of living. The amount the NZ Super is increasing as at 01/04/2021 is only 3.1%. Please do not turn your back on the senior citizens that have contributed to this city and made it what it is today.

Office Use Only: 6812

Submission No: 2716 Jayden Strickland

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 6817

**Submission No: 2717** Helene Guthrie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Introducing a water saving plan should include the installation and use of water tanks in urban homes. Promote the use of 'grey' water. Quality drinking water to be used specifically for drinking, not for things like cleaning cars / buildings, watering gardens etc. Restrict and monitor the use of quality drinking water in industries and commercial entities. People in rural areas have already paid for water tanks and associated costs and should not be subsidising urban areas through rates for water metre costs etc.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Only in consultation with the people whose lives, health and homes are affected by this so that their standard of living is improved.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Tracks and trails least important in list of priorities.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Declare Climate Emergency. Reassess and Reduce NPDC vehicle fleet first. Include industrial sites in the CAF. Work towards zero waste to air, water and land from all local industries. Monitor and reassess existing levels of emissions, lower the threshold of tolerable pollution. Support clean energy initiatives in the province.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6840

**Submission No: 2718** Nate

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The focus for all spending should be heavily influenced on the direct benefits it will have on reducing greenhouse emissions. Extending the coastal walkway to Waitara will provide low carbon transport options and get people out of cars. The mauna to Moana track will not reduce transport emissions so do not support at this stage

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Planting 17ha of native trees is brilliant and will have long term benefits and reduce emissions. My strong suggestion is the money needs to include pay ing the salary of atleast 2 fulltime field staff to conduct preliminary weed control and during and followup work with plantings. We already have a heavily infested weed issue in the district so this will compromise all plantings. Numerous occasions you need an extra person when chainsawing etc and for general health and safety so its a no brainer. All of the plantings will be a waste of time and money if the weeds are not contained.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

It will not reduce carbon emissions and so not a priority

## What else?

Investing in electric cars will not solve problems...this money should be invested more heavily in active transport. E bike sales in 2021 will outstrip all car sales innovation and are trending globally. They are a low cost 1/100th of the emissions of car alternative that we need to invest in more and tweak infrastructure to make it safer for this boom in active transport. Electric cars don't easy congestion and have questionable reductions in emissions when battery construction and disposal costs added.

Office Use Only: 6842

**Submission No: 2719 Christopher Cyril Taylor** 

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

# Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

The proposed plan is majorly flawed. As with the last proposal the ingress and egress of traffic to the facility is totally inadequate. This is a major issue. The plan needs to be thought through in it's entirety.

Office Use Only: 6844

**Submission No: 2720** Simon Raine

Organisation: Inglewood High School

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

- Increase the age of free entry to the Govett-Brewster Art Gallery/Len Lye Centre to include all secondary students, not just those under the age of 16
- · Provide a discounted entry price to the Govett-Brewster Art Gallery/Len Lye Centre to all tertiary students, with valid ID.
- Extend free entry to the Govett-Brewster Art Gallery/Len Lye Centre to all residents of Taranaki.

Office Use Only: 6845

**Submission No: 2721** Adrian Whelan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 6846

Submission No: 2722 Brad Coxhead

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

If you are going to fix it make sure you include the outer areas of the New Plymouth region such as Waitara and Urenui. For years these areas have been neglected yet we are expected to pay the same rates as everyone else.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Stop asking questions about it and just do it, it should have been completed years ago

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

You will ruin the racecourse, find a better home for it like on some of the fields at Yarrow Stadium. Once Yarrow Stadium is ready it will good for next to nothing due to the poor planning of it from the beginning. So atleast use the surrounding grounds to make the whole area of some use.

#### What else?

DANGER AT EGMONT ROAD / STATE HIGHWAY 3 INTERSECTION I write to express my deep concerns for the extreme danger presented for motorists of the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection. I am an Employee at GJ Gardner Homes. The intersection at Egmont Road/State Highway 3 presents a great danger to the community unless immediate measures are taken to improve the safety at this intersection. We will see a fatality! We can no longer wait to see action. Due to the busy State Highway 3' East and West bound traffic, entry and exit from Egmont Road is dangerous and difficult. We see motorists taking extreme risks to exit to the East against 80km/hr traffic heading into New Plymouth. Collisions for Egmont Road entry and exit traffic present danger not only to those directly involved but also the State Highway traffic. Additional to the danger presented, accidents here cause major disruptions and roadblocks to incoming and outgoing highway traffic to New Plymouth. I have personally witnessed an endless amount of accidents and near misses, Over my last 8 years of employment I have noticed a steady increase in the amount of accidents that occur, and over the last 2 years this number has sky rocketed. My office window looks directly out on to the intersection and each day I see a number of very close calls. My colleagues and I have run to the aid of numerous people involved in accidents over the years and have seen some pretty unsettling scenes with some of the more severe accidents, (unfortunately these are images you don't forget). Something needs to be done urgently to resolve the issues at this intersection, it is not a matter of if a fatality happens it is a matter of when it happens. I understand the council were to build a connecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road. This has not happened, and communication regarding this plan has fallen silent. I request the council urgently prioritise this issue to either:

- 1. Introduce a round a bout or traffic lights for motorists to enter and exit Egmont Road safely
- 2. Build the interconnecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road as planned NZTA have no plans or budget to improve the safety of the intersection, even though it is their responsibility to do so. Therefore I/we request for the NPDC to step up and take responsibility for the safety of their citizens and constituents.

Office Use Only: 6853

Submission No: 2723 Nadine Allen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

The rating system charges each property proportionately. Any proposal that includes water rates is going to disproportionately charge larger families who are the people least able to afford it. Therefore unless the water meterage volumes are set high enough to not unduly penalise these families, it is an unfair system.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6854

**Submission No: 2724** Dennis Taylor

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I think Option 3 is the only one we can use

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I don't like meters but it looks like the only way to go

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

As a ex Waitara person I agree this needs to be done

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

It is long enough and not something that is needed right now

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Just concerned about the cost of replacement Batteries and were do they end up looks like more waste to me

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

DO NOT PUT A BUILDING IN SIDE OF THE RACE COURSE

### What else?

I like the idea of the plan but be very careful of what you do at the race course

Office Use Only: 6855

**Submission No: 2725** Steve Bryan

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

Simple. Where do our rates really go? Because I was told water yet nothing has been done to maintain these systems

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

No to water meters use rates money more wisely.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Focus on what matters

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### Comments

Nope we can worry about that once you've fixed the water works

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Don't need one. That's a want from a minority

## What else?

I'd strongly suggest you listen to your rate payers in these submissions.

Office Use Only: 6858

Submission No: 2726 Brock Judd

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

Council needs to run like a business. Too much inefficiencies meaning rates are the first avenue for revenue shortages - look within first.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

What else do you want to track, my weight? The average household surely is not 60% higher than Auck, Chch, Hastings for example. We get enough rain so collect it.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The city is moving north so this problem will only grow. Do it once and do it right.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Although option 2 & 3 sound great, it's just more to look after and we have great trails already. Can't we do more for shelters around New Plymouth for family picnics and outings, we only have Merriands domain and Tupari.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

More planting is great but no need for electric vehicles - false science.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Hawera, Stratford and Inglewood all have facilities that are under used. If we build one they'll only be used less right? We have an aging population and less kids do exercise. Educate and promote sports in schools more first.

#### What else?

The common public opinion is that the Council needs to run like a business as it has too much inefficiencies meaning rates are the first avenue for revenue shortages. New Plymouth is a beautiful place and attracting popularity however our rezoning is way behind. If more people come where will they live? It's almost impossible to find land to build, and we have a housing shortage. Address key issues first Shelter, Warmth and health!

Office Use Only: 6859

**Submission No: 2727** Reta Scott

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

We need it. It's very important the our community and the growth of taranaki

#### What else?

Build the hub

Office Use Only: 6860

**Submission No: 2728** Hone Toia

Organisation: Chairman o Te Kaunihera Kaumatua o Te Atiawa Nui Tōnu

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

**Comments** 

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

**Comments** 

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

#### **Comments**

Don't understand form anymore

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

#### **Comments**

Dunno

# Developing a multi-sport hub

#### **Comments**

No to rate increase

#### What else?

No to rates increase

Office Use Only: 6861

**Submission No: 2729** Tony Parr

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

- 1. What will be the effect of the Government's 'Three Waters' programme? This is clearly the 'elephant in the room' with the plumbing issue. Nevertheless, I agree it should be a priority.
- 2. Perplexing how successive Councils have got us into this state? Is there not an ongoing asset maintenance programme with a funding stream to suit? Does the Council depreciate its assets annually to have a fund which at least offset the cost of renewal and /or replacement?
- 3. Introduction of water meters needs more justification. What makes New Plymouth residents' water use behaviour so drastically different from Auckland residents? I suspect there is a lot of wastage in reticulation through old pipes and networks. Water meters won't fix this.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Option Three but take out water meters. No case has been made for this.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

A 'no brainer'. But how long has 'inadequate storm water management' been an issue and what does it actually mean? Is this a human resourcing issue (I hope not!) or is it another matter of inadequate or deteriorated infrastructure? Note the Government's 'Three Waters' programme could well impact your intent here.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

A great feature of New Plymouth and the region.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Option 2 but take out 'electrifying (the) NPDC fleet over 10 years'. This proposal is nothing more than 'virtue signalling'. Electric cars are expensive and do not have longevity - batteries become inefficient. It's early days for hydrogen fuelled vehicles but the technology is developing. Recommend the Council 'watches the space' and makes a move after some careful cost benefit work which needs to be ongoing. Also note the Government's decision to stop oil and gas exploration has recently led to NZ having to import coal for electric power generation for a period. You electric car's battery charge has actually been provided by a coal burning power plant over this period. It's bound to happen again. Stay away from electric vehicles, for the time being.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The time period is important. A lot can happen in six years and it might be wise to 'keep your powder dry' in the event of some other attractive development opportunity surfacing in the interim.

#### What else?

All up it's quite impressive - well done! The biggest threat to it is the Government's 'Three Waters' reform programme, local government reform intentions, and reform of the RMA. Good luck!

Office Use Only: 6865

**Submission No: 2730** Nathan Woods

Organisation: ZEAL

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

I go to Zeal most days. It's such an amazing place in regards to guiding youth and providing opportunity. There are already so many youth that rely on zeal for relationship, opportunity, food and a safe place. There is so much need for places like zeal for our youth. Zeal has the ability to be truly life changing and a place to build life long friendships. Please consider zeal in your future funding as I believe it is an investment that is more than needed in our community. Kind Regards, Nathan Woods

Office Use Only: 6866

**Submission No: 2731** Nick Northam

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

I am aware that councils are limited to how much debt they can carry, but as the benefit of "fixing our plumbing" will be an intergenerational one, I would prefer to see this cost spread across the whole life of the investment in our water infrastructure. Current interest rates on borrowing would suggest there has never been a better time to borrow money.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Before jumping into the installation of water meters. I would prefer to see what our consumption rates will be once the council replaces the water reticulation pipework, which I am led to believe results in significant loss of water through leakage. Unless the council see metering water as a way of charging households and businesses more to help pay for the cost of replacing infrastructure. In which case please tell us.

# **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

With the looming end to our energy sector as a significant employer in the region, all councils need to look at ways at attracting people into our region as both a tourist destination and a preferred place to live. An extra 24 million in a proposed spend of 3 billion is less than 1% so in the grand scheme of things does not seem that much more to invest.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Happy with either Option 1 or 2. My mayor concern is the proposed location. Regardless of your views on horse racing and their right to continue their occupancy of the land. I can not believe that there will not be significant issues over traffic congestion, noise and light pollution etc., if a sports hub is located there. Surely a better option would be to build a sports hub on the outskirts of the city where the option to expand can be built in to any initial project.

#### What else?

I decided to make a submission after reading about the low response this year compared to 3 years ago. It was noted that then the council were proposing a sell off of Reserve Land currently leased by Fitzroy Golf Club and the community reacted overwhelmingly against the proposal and the idea was dropped with the council recommending the Golf Club be allowed a new lease. Nearly 3 years later despite having a MOU with the council, no lease has been offered. Perhaps the council should focus on clearing its "in tray' before embarking on new projects.

Office Use Only: 6870

**Submission No: 2732** Che Reon Tamati

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

With multiple high ground housing developments taking shape in Waitara. All Waters including storm, surface, waste and not excluding curbing and channelling flow downhill. Mismanagement over past years causes surface flooding. The management of these waters needs to happen now at the development stages to avoid exacerbating the issues.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Delay electrifying the NPDC Vehicle fleet replacement to year four. We simply cant afford the additional cost.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

We are a small region hosting a large number of multi hubs all within 55 minutes drive of each other (Hawera, Stratford, Opunake, Inglewood, Waitara, TSB New Plymouth, Yarrows, Hickford Park). Get these hubs/ sports grounds fit for purposes and allocate a cluster of codes to them. Waitara has Gymnastics, netball and volley ball, yarrows Rugby and Touch, Inglewood Athletes hub, TSB Basketball, badminton, indoor bowls, Stratford Hockey hub etc... Under a hours drive time is not a big deal and in fact is nothing new to many codes, Netball has been travelling around the mountain for years due to venue availability, I'm sure they are not alone. We have poor utilisation of our facilities at present and as much as we would love a flash new home for sports we simply cant afford the costs of the rate rise.

Office Use Only: 6889

**Submission No: 2733** Garry Carnachan

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

### Saving water and water meters

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

In the long term extend walkway westward to Oakura - a NP to Oakura section would have high use BUT in teh shortterm complete the Oakura to Fort St George section, in particular connecting the 2 swing bridges around Hauranga Pa - an issue that has festered and been ignored for too long.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

I would like to speak to this part of my submission please. I imagine there will be many submissions in support focussing on the importance of sport and lack of facilities for growing codes. I support these and in particular the critical contribution that sport and physical activity make to wellbeing - the physical, social and mental health of our communities. However I wish to speak to the wider economic contribution of a sports hub. As former CEO of School Sport NZ who have a calendar of more than 240 national secondary school events I assure you New Plymouth is missing out on a significant economic opportunity. As but one example, the NZSS Volleyball Champs in Palmerston North, with 170 teams in town for 5nights(850 bed nights) provides local businesses with a windfall. With the experience of having staged events in all cities over the past 12 years, I feel qualified in saying that New Plymouth has fallen well behind other regional centres and is out of the race for many of these 240 events.

Office Use Only: 6891

**Submission No: 2734** Sheryl Anderson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Why ruin our green space in the middle of our city, I think it make race course look very ugly and what about the all ready high traffic volume and residence living around there having to look at building in the middle of the race course!!!

Office Use Only: 6892

Submission No: 2735 Anna Winks

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

If there is no cost difference then why delay it a further 2 years when it is something that is needed now? As someone who travels regularly with sports teams in both a playing and professional role this would be amazing to see and would bring us up to speed with many of the bigger centers which more often hold larger sporting events and tournaments

Office Use Only: 6893

**Submission No: 2736 Jan Spanhake** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Anyone who has their own water supply (Tank, well or other) should not be metered

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

It is not necessary. Sports clubs cope without it.

Office Use Only: 6896

Submission No: 2737 Kym Martin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

All sporting codes cannot seem to agree usage, sharing facilities etc as they individually feel they are more important than each other. Would it be used to it's full potential or be like the TSB Stadium and only be used now and then? Parking would be a nightmare and no doubt a charge would be in place to compensate the build. Small townships would suffer because of this as people who travel to the likes of Inglewood, Stratford etc would utilise the cafes, shop in those little townships. It would destroy townships even further than what they already are. It would ruin the raceway with having buildings in the middle of the track as you wouldn't be able to see the entire race and race track.

Office Use Only: 6898

Submission No: 2738 Alex Lisney

Organisation: Lamiform 2006 Ltd Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

**Saving water and water meters** 

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

**Extending our tracks and trails network** 

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

# Developing a multi-sport hub

#### What else?

DANGER AT EGMONT ROAD / STATE HIGHWAY 3 INTERSECTION I write to express my deep concerns for the extreme danger presented for motorists of the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection. I am an Employee at Lamiform 2006 Ltd. The intersection at Egmont Road/State Highway 3 presents a great danger to the community unless immediate measures are taken to improve the safety at this intersection. We will see a fatality! We can no longer wait to see action. Due to the busy State Highway 3' East and West bound traffic, entry and exit from Egmont Road is dangerous and difficult. We see motorists taking extreme risks to exit to the East against 80km/hr traffic heading into New Plymouth. Collisions for Egmont Road entry and exit traffic present danger not only to those directly involved but also the State Highway traffic. Additional to the danger presented, accidents here cause major disruptions and roadblocks to incoming and outgoing highway traffic to New Plymouth. I have personally witnessed near misses I understand the council were to build a connecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road. This has not happened, and communication regarding this plan has fallen silent. I request the council urgently prioritise this issue to either:

- 1. Introduce traffic lights for motorists to enter and exit Egmont Road safely
- Build the interconnecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road as planned NZTA
  have no plans or budget to improve the safety of the intersection, even though it is their
  responsibility to do so. Therefore I/we request for the NPDC to step up and take responsibility
  for the safety of their citizens and constituents.

Office Use Only: 6899

Submission No: 2739 Paul Roberts

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

I'm happy to pay for quality infrastructure. We need to remove all raw sewage being able to enter the ocean. Our beaches should never have to be closed.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Tracks and trails can and should be part of the soul of a city, facilitating mental and physical wellbeing by providing space, activity and adventure in places of beauty and calmness. Tracks and trail can also facilitate a walking and cycling economy providing the dual benefits of helping create a place where people want to live and providing jobs and business opportunities and being a reason for visitors coming and staying in our city in large numbers. You only need to visit cities like Rotorua and Nelson to see what a walking and cycling economy looks like. Every 4th car has bikes on the roof rack and at night these cars are parked in local hotels and motels and people are eating in the cafes and resturants. There are many quiding, shuttle, equipment supply companies around supporting trail activity. To realise the many opportunities in the New Plymouth district, the Council needs to continue to invest in tracks and trails. I support the investment in the Taranaki Traverse as this has the potential to become a Great Walk. Future trail development should be linked to the Taranaki Traverse to create multi day activivities to hold people in New Plymouth. I would like to see the Maunga to Moana and Oakura Coastal Walkway extension prioritised above the Waitara Coastal Walkway extension. These trails will link to the Kaitake trail and the Around the Maunga Trail (being proposed by the Taranaki Trust) to provide a loop that would become a very popular trail that people would travel to ride and walk, going the other way around the Maunga would create links to other trails such as the Forgotten World Highway and the proposed rail cycle way between Stratford and Taumarunui. It is these types of connected trails that will make New Plymouth a walking and cycling destination.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

I support the development of a multipurpose sports hub in New Plymouth and it is needed as soon as possible. However I do not support this development at the expense of other sports clubs i.e. Taranaki Racing Club. The can be developed without building a new large indoor stadium in the middle of the race track. There will be other options and they should be used The Taranaki Racing Club is an established and well supported club. If anyone has any doubts on this, then they should attend the club meetings in the period leading up to and after Christmas where people turn up in their thousands to enjoy the racing and hospitality of the club.

Office Use Only: 6900

Submission No: 2740 Bruce Gatward-Cook

Organisation: Adviso Media Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6901

**Submission No: 2741** Ian Poff

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Extend Oakura to Ft St George at minimal cost. The Okato area needs more well maintained walking tracks. It seems south of Oakura is forgotten/ignored. There has been a lot of people shifting here lately buying sections, it would be great to have more recreational options.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Include a wave pool.

Office Use Only: 6902

**Submission No: 2742** Stewart Filbee

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 6904

Submission No: 2743 Rose Battersby

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The sewage into the water ways is not good at all

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

What are you doing for inglewood? If we are having our rates hiked too we need to see more in Inglewood done.

Office Use Only: 6905

**Submission No: 2744** Sharnee

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Fix it properly now before a future council sticks it on the back burner yet again and we end up back here with major problems

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

No water meters, with rents already high, rates set to go up forcing rents higher, renters just cant afford another hill

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

Love this idea! best idea in years from council. Suggest the race course is completely booted off the land, it's a disgusting mistreatment of animals only benefiting old white men in suits and double the size of the sports hub to take full advantage of the land and space there, our population is only going to grow, no point building a sports hub that will be too small for purpose in a few years

## What else?

Get rid of the race course completely! and build a massive sports hub, horse racing is so out dated and disgusting, I hate driving past seeing the mistreatment of animals when racing is on it's a disgusting look for our beautiful town

Office Use Only: 6906

**Submission No: 2745** Blair Campbell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

My concern is if all this extra money is raised for updated and future proofing the water network how do we know that when a nice to have project comes along some of the raised money is not used for them.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Changing to electric cars is only a part fix as they use oil, tires, we have a long way to go before we find an acceptable solution that works for all aspects of the so called climate urgency. Lets just not leap in and spend money because a small group feel that we aren't doing anything. More work to be done in this area.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

We are now working on the Yarrows stadium, and because of the extra 20 million from the Covid fund my thoughts are lets use this whole area for a multi sports hub, bring all the sporting groups in with it. Think outside the square.

#### What else?

The New Plymouth Council needs to start living within it needs. Not just borrow more money or put the rates up again The country has been in a Covid-19 lockdown now for one year, people are still hurting from the consequence's.(I know we are in level one but that is still in lockdown) When we get back on our feet again as after the fall out from Covid is finally passed then all the nice to have things can then be looked at.

Office Use Only: 6907

Submission No: 2746 Sefton Judd

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

There is only one way for a city to prosper and that is to continue to develop land and stimulate the local economy with sensible spending on infrastructure that delivers true value to the local businesses and the people that live here. This continued investment ensures growth is sustainable and allows us to be an attractive option for all ages and stages including the very financially constrained first home buyers. There needs to be a far greater resource allocated upfront to develop more land that would be suitable for all types of housing as outlined by the governments for the last 10 years... It is completely out of line that the council is delaying projects for up to 7 years that could supply at least 170 sections in a very quick time such as the Patterson Road Structure Plan outlines. We have a critical shortage of residential land available, New section supply is required immediately, not in 7-10 years! This needs to be made a priority, housing is an absolute necessity. Funding for the council-led infrastructure to allow development to occur needs to be brought forward to years 1-2 of the LTP. The funding for the council-led Patterson road infrastructure and also the wider Waimea valley sewer extension is 100% paid for and recovered by developers through development contributions as per the DC policy. The funding of this infrastructure will not add one cent to the rate bill of any New Plymouth ratepayer which in turn delivers much value to all parties: Council, Land Owner, Home Owner, Tradesman, Planners, Developers, etc... This is called an "economy" and an economy relies heavily on continued spending and cultivation and without an economy, we are sunk!! With the reduction of spending on natural resources forecast for the future in New Plymouth, the balance of spending needs to be made up in tourism, local business investment, land development, and new technology to ensure a sustainable economic future.

Office Use Only: 6908

Submission No: 2747 Jessica Westall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### What else?

DANGER AT EGMONT ROAD / STATE HIGHWAY 3 INTERSECTION I write to express my deep concerns for the extreme danger presented for motorists of the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection. The intersection at Egmont Road/State Highway 3 presents a great danger to the community unless immediate measures are taken to improve the safety at this intersection. I am an Employee at Elite Kitchens on Oropuriri Road and on the 15th of March 2021 I was in an accident at this intersection which could have been avoided. Attempting to turn right into Egmont Road from State Highway 3 I was driven into by a driver on Egmont Road trying to turn right onto State Highway 3. My car has been damaged which is likely costing \$8-\$9k in repairs and to my knowledge the other driver's car was written off. Due to the busy State Highway 3' East and West bound traffic. entry and exit from Egmont Road is dangerous and difficult. We see motorists taking extreme risks to exit to the East against 80-100km/hr traffic heading into New Plymouth. Collisions for Egmont Road entry and exit traffic present danger not only to those directly involved but also the State Highway traffic. Additional to the danger presented, accidents here cause major disruptions and roadblocks to incoming and outgoing highway traffic to New Plymouth. We will see a fatality, and I'm lucky this time the fatality wasn't me! We can no longer wait to see action. I understand the council were to build a connecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road. This has not happened, and communication regarding this plan has fallen silent. I request the council urgently prioritize this issue to either:

- 1. Introduce traffic lights for motorists to enter and exit Egmont Road safely
- 2. Build the interconnecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road as planned NZTA have no plans or budget to improve the safety of the intersection, even though it is their responsibility to do so. Therefore I personally (and can speak for everyone who has unfortunately experienced an accident at this intersection) request for the NPDC to step up and take responsibility for the safety of their citizens and constituents. I don't want to ever experience an accident here at this intersection ever again.

Office Use Only: 6909

**Submission No: 2748** Erin Vaughan

Organisation: Shoe Clinic Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 6915

**Submission No: 2749 Jody Le Bas** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6916

**Submission No: 2750** Adair Valentine-Robertson

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### What else?

Kia Ora, My Primary concern is the suggested 400k funding cut to the Govett Brewster's annual budget. The gallery provides free access to creative experiences to the New Plymouth public, and a budget cut could jeopardise extremely valuable cultural resources. In particular, free art classes for tamariki. The Govett Brewster had sacrifices imposed in the form of visitor charges to non NP ratepayers. At a huge cost to visitor experience and numbers. To remain a landmark national institution, the gallery NEEDS a budget to be collecting new artwork, keeping staff, and most importantly, presenting the stories pertinent to the Taranaki community, and the wider Asia-pacific community. I would strongly oppose the suggested budget cut, it is not future forward. But more of a slap-in-the-face to many who feel discouraged by the councils lack of support toward a growing, and vibrant creative sector in the region. Thank you for your time.

Office Use Only: 6917

**Submission No: 2751 John Ammundsen** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Traffic flow issues

Office Use Only: 6918

**Submission No: 2752** Warren Petersen

Organisation: Clifton Community Board

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

The Clifton Community Board do not agree with the implementation of water meters on existing builds. The community should be encouraged to install water tanks and use dual plumbing systems for new builds and renovated homes. The implementation of water meters will have a big impact on low income families, especially those who cannot afford their own and are required to rent, as Landlords will pass on this expense through rental increases.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

The Clifton Community Board believe that with the current proposed rate increase, some things will have to give. The Board would like to see this project put on the backburner for at least three years in order for the Council to spend on fixing the infrastructure. External funding needs to be considered for this project, rather than using ratepayer money.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Council needs to lead by example and educate our community by stating that everything we do has a lense put over the decision making process. Council need to stop stormwater entering our streams.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The Clifton Community Board believe this is a nice to have. It is great for district but there are more pressing infrastructure issues to be dealt with that are affecting our environment.

#### What else?

Tongaporutu Boat Ramp (PK2030) The Tongaporutu Boat Ramp was originally scheduled to be replaced in the current financial year. The Clifton Community board were advised recently that this had been moved to Year 4 of the LTP. Looking at the Full Projects list as part of the Consultation, this project is no longer planned for in the LTP2021-2031. This boat ramp is required for launching of boats for rescue purposes and there is a need to have it repaired sooner rather than later. A recent rescue operation where a lady was found just north of Tongaporutu is confirmation of this need. The Clifton Community Board request that this project be put back into the LTP in Years 1-3. The Clifton Community Board are concerned about the erosion under the SH3 bridge and would like to be consulted on future plans for maintaining the walkway in this area. Accessible Beach access to Three Sisters (PK3000) The Clifton Community Board support this project and would like confirmation that it will proceed in Year 3 at the very latest, preferably earlier. Urenui Sports Park (PK3029) The Clifton Community Board support this project and would like to see it brought forward if there is a health and Rapanui Reserve Upgrade (PK3050) The entrance/exist to Rapanui safety issue for the public. Reserve is hazardous. Erosion following storm events prevents vehicles entering the reserve with the exception of 4WDs. Work is required to prevent erosion causing a drop from the edge of the road (being SH3) at the entrance. The reserve is a popular stop for tourists/motorhomes and a breach/swimming spot. The car park needs to be maintained and upgraded. This project is planned for Year 5 and the Community Board ask that this project be brought forward to Year 1 as the entrance/exit is a serious hazard and safety issue and accident waiting to happen.

Office Use Only: 6920

**Submission No: 2753 Dominique Scarf** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### What else?

All new builds to have tanks to capture rainwater in consents Subsidy for retrofit of tanks to capture water Incentivise greening of the city, encourage planting plans in any infrastructure developments to keep water in the landscape and reduce stormwater run-off Develop pedestrian friendly pathways and encourage public transport with regular services until uptake improves.

Office Use Only: 6926

**Submission No: 2754** Mike Swift

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

More work needs to be done on design and location.

#### What else?

Need to sort legal position with Taranaki Racing and long term commitment to horse racing in the region.

Office Use Only: 6928

**Submission No: 2755** Larry Peterson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

I would prefer option 2 be deferred until the nexy 10 yr plan since we already have such a large increase in rates due to the infrastructure upgrade needs.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

I agree with replacing with electric vehicles over time as replacement needs occur but maybe defer the rest till next 10 yr plan

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## What else?

Any savings that will minimize rate increases will help as we are pensioners. I See the need for all the items but find rates expensive already. Also we have the regional council rates on top of this.

Office Use Only: 6930

**Submission No: 2756** Dean Masters

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Don't send out water invoices that total \$1-\$50 as it costs more time and money to administrator than the actual amount. Suggest carrying the amount forward till the next quarter. I am receiving invoices for \$5.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

We need to live within our means. You cannot keep just increasing rates. Fix the water issues first (needs), which should have been addressed a long time ago before work started on walkways and nice to have facilities.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

These are wants and nice to haves not needs. New Zealand is such a small country and any additional contributions to climate change bear little or no significance to the global situation. Changing the vehicle fleet to Electric would consume resources and has pros and cons. Battery powered vehicles run on lithium which is rare and not an infinite resource. What are you going to do if your electric cars battery goes flat on some farm? Forget this idea and focus on the essential needs of the people which is reliable power, water, services, and managing rate payers money efficiently.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

This is a want, not a need. Fix the water and sewage issues first. Then this the walkway and luxury facilities can be considered.

Office Use Only: 6933

**Submission No: 2757** Chris Hegley

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

No.Just get on with it.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

The Bell Block to Port Walkway is all we need. If it is extended through to Waitara it will just become a racetrack for folk on bicycles, e-bikes, skateboards or scooters. Pedestrian use will be very limited because of this constant danger. Not needed!

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Go for it.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### What else?

Where is the set of proposals for road safety around the New Plymouth District area? What is the planning stage for our Northern outlet development of bridge development and round-about building at the dangerous intersections between Waitara and New Plymouth? Why is there no interest being shown concerning the Egmont Road/Highway 3 intersection on the south bound route in Egmont Village, where the possibility of an accident is a constant threat on a daily basis. Safety should be a priority throughout the district and on the NPDC commitment agenda.

Office Use Only: 6935

**Submission No: 2758** Rachel Vickers

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6938

Submission No: 2759 Tim

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

The coastal walkway is brilliant but does not need to be extended. It won't attract any more visitors by being longer, and my observation is that the part closest to NP is by far the busiest anyway. There are already a large number of tracks on the mountain, I think we should focus on maintaining those.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This could be a good addition to the area.

## What else?

Having such a large rates increase when many are still recovering financially from the ongoing COVID pandemic seems very poor timing. Many small business owners are struggling to get back on their feet, and others are living with continued financial uncertainty. I request NPDC considers an essentials only plan, until there is more certainty for our community.

Office Use Only: 6939

Submission No: 2760 Daniel Old

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### What else?

Parking on a street that has houses on it that people live on and a business that is way up the other end of the street parks were the houses are not fear for the residents that want visitors and they have no were to park

Office Use Only: 6940

**Submission No: 2761** Geoff Whyte

Organisation: Tech Trust
Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

A major issue is physically how much work can be completed, Often project work becomes inefficient if you are trying to progress at a rate that is more than the physical resources are available. The work needs to be prioritized correctly and also as this is going to require significant civil works liasion with other departments to ensure roading is not been reworked multiple times.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Not sure why option 3 has a higher savings than option 4 Is option 3 overstated / incorrect. If it is overstated then no point spending money on a goal that cannot be achieved

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Don't build in low flood prone areas.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Only spend on specific tracks and trails that will have a cost benefit in tourism

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Vehicles should only be changed to electric if due for replacement, Also need to ensure vehicles a fit for usage before committing to electric only.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Stage the project and start as soon as possible. All options for development need to be public, not just the recommended option

Office Use Only: 6941

Submission No: 2762 Lisa Henry

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6942

Submission No: 2763 Jess Armstrong

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

I'm all for water meters. This has been a long time coming and we need to do more to save water. There is no penalty for wasting water so installing water meters is a great way to make people more aware of the impact they are having.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### Comments

Tracks and trails need a lot of work so I would love to see more being invested here

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 6944

Submission No: 2764 Chris Hill

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The council needs to take note, this has been caused by inept previous councils spending our money on the wrong things. We need to invest in the needs of the community rather than the wants.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I do not believe there is a supply issue the council needs to think more creatively around harvesting the great amount of rainfall that we get and cut council wastage (spending in other areas) to supply the community with basic infrastructure.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

We need to halt additional spending so that we can upgrade our infrastructure. While the walkway is popular it gets less used closer to Bell Block and I feel that an extension to Waitara will be even less used by the general public.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

No action at all needed on Climate Action. New Zealand produces just 0.17 of the worlds emissions. To put that in perspective if you were mohave bucket of 10,000 marbles reducing New Zealand's emissions to zero would be like removing 17 marbles, completely insignificant. I don't want the council spending money to make zero difference.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Not needed, if people want a sports stadium let them do it through sponsorship or other commercial arrangements.

#### What else?

A 12% rates rise followed by 6% in later years is completely out of order, people already have trouble with the current rates burden. My household income has been static for years with no income increase, it is about time our council learnt to live with the current budget. No other business gets to just take the money they think they need, the council needs to look at what income they have and prioritise accordingly.

Office Use Only: 6945

**Submission No: 2765 Janelle Millar** 

Organisation: Race Horse Trainer Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 136-A

**Submission No: 2766** Simon Riddle

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Postcard submission

We have kids at school; which would benefit and utilise the new hub so would like to see it built earlier.

Office Use Only: 137-A

**Submission No: 2767** Graeme and Sue Axten

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

The racecourse should go, then look at redevelopment of the entire site.

Office Use Only: 139-A

**Submission No: 2768** Karen Belton

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

I would like to see the New Plymouth District Council to get electric vehicles because I have one and I love it.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 140-A

Submission No: 2769 Sandy and Ray Weir

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I would be in favour of putting in water meters if it means that our rates increase might be a bit less because we would be low users. If this added more to our rates than the proposed 12% I would not be keen.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

We feel that maintaining the water infrastructure is imperative - the most important proposal in this 10 year plan.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

We don't feel that the walkway needs extension as the end sections would be underutilised but would like to see existing tracks and trails maintained well.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

It is essential that we start addressing climate change - a must have not just a want.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

So important to ensure that following generations have facilities to encourage them to stay here or return. We need a variety of age groups for a healthy society.

#### What else?

I am concerned about the impact of ongoing rates increases for my age group of over 65s. I have worked out that a 12% increase for us will work out to be \$34.00 per month and take our rates to close to 4,000.00 approximately \$80.00 per week. \$160.00 per fortnight for the two of us is quite a lot. I feel there might be a need to build more housing targeted at older people so that we could move into a more affordable house on a smaller piece of land therefore lowering our rates and freeing up some land for families. There are too few smaller, low maintenance houses (i.e. town houses) available through private enterprise and the ones that are available are expensive. I also am aware of a growing group of people who are divorcing at an older age and need support to buy into another house. There could be assistance offered to them to get into a townhouse.

Office Use Only: 141-A

**Submission No: 2770** Ian J Jordan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Option 3 - will require skilled and qualified hands on personnel to give a long term quality control. Not convinced large national providers are giving this at present - lack experience, knowledge, high staff turnover (large enough to cover up shortfalls) "needs research".

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

A rainwater household collection package to encourage rainwater for external house use - i.e. house washing, gardens, lawns, carwashing / "rainwater is free" / At present 300 litre/P/P a day is not good. Let's get the usage more aquate.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### Comments

I feel stormwater is at times over complicated for a simple fix - the strategy needs to be designed to suit now and then doubled to suit the future (many other towns in NZ have the problem - need to check whats working). Insurance Council should be involved.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### Comments

Would love to but other projects needed 1st - we are a rural city so lots of our Taranaki towns also offer options.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Be patient / vehicle cost etc, government grants that may happen, change of government.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Love sport but can't have everything. Covid may cause a recession in NZ and people may not be able to afford sport to a high degree for a while.

#### What else?

Whatever is chosen to do it involves a high cost (money from somewhere) - this paper proves the council is trying very hard to get it right. The heat is on! As a 1 year retired business owner in the plumbing, heating, gas, drainlaying industry, training many apprentice and tradesman research and development - my proven concern is the large National Companies winning the contracts for some of the approved requirements - i.e. they are good at selling you how good they are and the cost advantages - unfortunately the cost advantages with Councils go to the top of the list - and get the contract. While I support all people learning new skills you still need some experience, i.e. = 5 yrs apprentice to become a plumber, gas fitter and 2 yrs for a drainlayer. "Plus a good trainer". But National Contract Winning Companys make a person a foreman, in charge etc after 3 months, and they promote skilled people let alone whom their trainer is -? Ask the question.

Office Use Only: 142-A

Submission No: 2771 Merv and Joyce Sharp

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Option 3 places too heavy burden on ratepayers. Some catch up will occur during emergency repairs.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

The Bell Block to Waitara "Walkway" would be underutilised to justify cost. Other trails are "Not" a ratepayer function and should be user pays or state funded.

### **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### What else?

The proposed rates increases will place a severe burden on New Plymouth's large retired population and impact their quality of life and spending power. Benefits will increase by approx 1/4 of year one rates increase. Incomes are down as a result of almost zero returns on savings.

Office Use Only: 143-A

Submission No: 2772 Val Neil

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I see this as high on the agenda as I drive around New Plymouth every day and see leaking outlets on most days - in all different locations.

#### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

As long as the Coastal Walkway extension is accompanied by boulder protection, as the West Coast erosion is creeping forward consistently.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Provided a common sense approach to planting is used, i.e. no more Kauri in the CBD. They are far too much a "bush giant" to fit into a CBD!

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

There are sports grounds around laying unused now. Example the old skin diamond ground at Hickford Park. I helped raise thousands for this facility. Spreading sports around spreads the funds, community sharing and parking.

Office Use Only: 144-A

**Submission No: 2773** Sally Ballott

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

#### **Comments**

Water meters are a good way to show people their usage BUT if other countries with far lower rainfall can manage with meters that allow each household a set amount free - the rest per litre or whatever, why can't we do that?

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 145-A

**Submission No: 2774** Sheila Collier

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 146-A

Submission No: 2775 Robert Clement

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### What else?

I believe that the PIF money should be used to upgrade the water supply, sewage and surface water problems so we have a set up that would state of the art ready to cater for New Plymouth needs for the next 30 years plus.

Office Use Only: 147-A

**Submission No: 2776** Elaine James

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

#### **Comments**

Water meters are not the panacea. We will have to explore, upgrade existing water supply!

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Years of neglect need to be addressed.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

#### **Comments**

I would like to see preservation of open spaces within the city, as a lot of suburbs experience "in full housing".

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Preservation of our heritage trees, i.e. large native and European trees along streets and avenues.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Nice to have but is it needed! if there is funds left over, after the "city plumbing is fixed".

### What else?

I think you must take into account with these projects, is people's ability to pay the increased rates. Having said that water is an urgent matter if you leave it now and don't bite the bullet it will cost more in the long run.

Office Use Only: 148-A

**Submission No: 2777** Karnia Robertson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

# NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 151-A

**Submission No: 2778 James Robinson** 

Organisation:

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

I don't think they should be putting money towards something like this.

Office Use Only: 152-A

Submission No: 2779 Doug Hislop

Organisation: Kaitake Community Board

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

Office Use Only: 155-A

Submission No: 2780 Ruben Lay

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Postcard submission

It's a huge waste of money that would be better spent on anything else.

### NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 156-A

Submission No: 2781 George Stephens

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Postcard submission

I think it wasn't a very good presentation on Sport T's part, they didn't tell us the difference it would make whether we choose for it to be early.

# NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 157-A

**Submission No: 2782 James Loung** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

You don't need to waste \$40m on a sports building that we don't need. Use the money to fix up more important things like local businesses, roads, hospitals and old peoples homes.

Office Use Only: 158-A

**Submission No: 2783** Thomas Hooks

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission.

Why is there no one to talk about the costs it seems one sided and our parents are going to have to pay.

### NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 159-A

Submission No: 2784 Sandaru W

Organisation:

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

As a developed country we have the highest homeless population. \$40 million is enough to mitigate the struggles of these people.

Office Use Only: 160-A

**Submission No: 2785** Tom Taylor

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

### NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 161-A

Submission No: 2786 Lewis McHugh

Organisation:

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Postcard Submission.

I feel that a better job will be done in this time frame.

# **Draft 10 Year Plan**

Office Use Only: 162-A

**Submission No: 2787** Bradley Tattersall

Organisation:

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Postcard submission

Office Use Only: 163-A

**Submission No: 2788 Ezehiel Gonzalez** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

From personal experiences I wouldn't use the sports hub as it caters to more active people. I would much rather go to town and add more shops.

# NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 164-A

Submission No: 2789 Felix Baumann

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

### NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 166-A

**Submission No: 2790** Mason Bailey

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

Office Use Only: 167-A

**Submission No: 2791** Matias Willison

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Postcard submission

Focus on Arts and Culture.

### NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 168-A

**Submission No: 2792 Sourgei Banerjee** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Postcard submission

# NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 169-A

**Submission No: 2793** Mathias Strohreier

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Postcard Submission.

Is there any space for parking??? Traffic?? I won't be there any whay.

Office Use Only: 170-A

Submission No: 2794 Benjamin Dunlop

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

Housing in New Plymouth is much more important than some sports hub. It's silly.

## NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 171-A

Submission No: 2795 Joe

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### Comments

Postcard submission

# NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 172-A

Submission No: 2796 Willow Kirk

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Postcard Submission.

I think they should also make it a place were troubled kids can hang out.

### **Draft 10 Year Plan**

Office Use Only: 173-A

**Submission No: 2797** Mark Hymers

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

Spend the money developing future infrastructure which would be more beneficial to the entire city.

## NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 174-A

**Submission No: 2798** Marlon Kirk

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

## NPDC's Draft 10 Year Plan

Office Use Only: 175-A

Submission No: 2799 Kyan Jones

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Postcard submission

Office Use Only: 176-A

Submission No: 2800 Javashn Rupapera

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

It is a shit idea and what is the point. Use the money on road in the countryside, like hu road.